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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071f13033 . DCS 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DTMB/State Secondary Complex, Energy Center 

Chiller Control Valve Installation 

Bid opening date and time 4/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/16/2013 

[iJ Director [iJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second [jJ Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jJ Additional Funds 

Third [jJ Addendum [jJ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

Available Funds $ -----------------------Index Number 43204 

$ 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS QuallftedDI\8)7 Cert. of Awardabllity? BOND%. BIDBPND BASE BID 

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $167,000.00 0 
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 

Okemos Ml 48864 
--------------· 

$196,400.00@ Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 

Holt Ml 48842 

Laux Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $201 ,800.00 CS) 4218 Charlar Drive 

Holt Ml 48842 

Daniels Building Company, Inc. e Yes expires 5.00% Bond $207,000.00 0 33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 

Farmington Hills Ml 48335 
·--~---- ·----- --------
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511f12303 . GAG 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMV A/Grand Rapids Home for Veterans Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 64000 

Bid opening date and time 4/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/16/2013 

lil Director liJ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [iJ Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 

Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC 

4774 West Hickory Road 

Hickory Corners Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders. Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

0 NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified D~n? 

~ 
49060 

48601 
-~~~~·---~----~----

Mihm Enterprises, Inc. 

4065 38th Street 

Hamiliton Ml 

Omega Construction, Inc. 

6167 28th Street, SE, Suite 10 

49419 

Grand Rapids Ml 495466941 

Orion Construction 

32 market Avenue SW, Suite 200 

Grand Rapids Ml 49503 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. 

P.O. Box 369 

Wells Ml 49894 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? 
Yes expires 

Yes 

Yes 

6/2/2013 

expires 

8/1/2014 

expires 
12/13/2014 

BOND% 
5.00% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 
Bond 

Bond 

BAsE BID 

$967,000.00 0 

$997,000.00 ~ 

-------------------~ 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

$997,007.00 ry 
"-:0) 

$1,047,000.00 & 
·---·--.. ~~~~--·~----~ ------

Yes expires 
5/30/2014 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

511 I 12303 . GAG 

$1 ,050,000.00 c:2) 

$1,252,985.00 0 
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10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591f13088 . AGY 

Agency Name MOOT/Fennville Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Exterior Painting Project Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/16/2013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. ~ Additional Funds $ 
Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dl$;. Veteran? • · c.ert. of Awarctabllity? BON[)% 

5.00% 

BJDBONo'· 

Bond 
·BASI:; BID· 
$25,486.00 (]) Kost Contracting 

8000 Willow Hwy. 
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 
-----·-------------- -----

591 I 13088 . AGY Page 1 of 1 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 08273 . RAN 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DNR/Canada Creek Bridge 

Bid opening date and time 4/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/16/2013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate 

Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third ~ Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 99060 

75300 

BIDDERS Qualified J)is.Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BONO % BIJ) BONO. ~~EBIO 
$84,980.00 Mac Arthur Construction, Inc. 

1555 Gamage Road 

Hillman Ml 49746 

Meridian Contracting Services. LLC 

304 W. Chisholm Street 

Alpena Ml 49707 

Maverick Construction 

1114 N. State Street 

St. Ignace Ml 49781 

BayShore Contractors, LLC 

678 Front Ave., NW Ste. #125 

Grand Rapids Ml 49504 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $124,629.00 ® 
$139,900.00@ 

5.00% Bond $158,980.00 (!]) 

751 I 08273 . RAN Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J11338 . BDH 

Agency Name 

Scope 

CEQ/Arnold's Bait & Tackle Available Funds $ -----------------------Index Number 44351 

Bid opening date and time 4/17/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/16/2013 

[i] Director [il SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate 

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jj] 
Third [i] Addendum [jj] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 
Elmer's Crane & Dozer, Inc. 

3600 Rennie School Road 

Traverse City Ml 49685 

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 

St. Helen Ml 48656 

Bella Construction, Inc. 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 

Holland Ml 

TSP Contracting, LLC 

12641 Stark Road 

Livonia Ml 

49423 

48150 

Yes 

--------------------------~ 

Environmental Quality Company 

36255 Michigan Ave. 

Wayne 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. 

2000 Bay City Road 

Ml 

Midland Ml 

48184 

48642 

Additional Funds $ 

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. Qf AWIIrdabili~ 
Yes exoires 

Yes 

11/3/2013 

expires 

5/13/2013 

BONO% 
5.00% 

5.00% 

Bond 

Bond 

BASI: BID 

$234,073.8® 

~~~-- ---~-------·-------~ 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

9/30/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

----~---------------~ 

expires 

7/28/2014 

5.00% 

---------· ~---

Bond 

761 I 11338 . BDH 

$242,964.00@ 

$247,638.22 @ 

$256,495.97 Q) 

$296,904.22 © 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 761J11338 . BDH Bid Package # 1 

Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $299,712.000) 
3555 M-32 West 4/28/2013 

Alpena Ml 49707 

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $299.933.22 CID 
1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 

Bark River Ml 49807 

K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $334,535.22 ,8) 
2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 

Midland Ml 48640 

Job Site Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $334,665.22 @ 
4395 Wilder Road 5/16/2013 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $397,429.9@ 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 8 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $505,000.00® 
6319 Derwood Road 8/1/2014 

Saginaw Ml 48601 

EVR, Inc. G Yes ~ 5.00% Bond $790,500.~ 
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 

Okemos Ml 48864 
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